August 30, 2016

McHenry County Government Center
Purchasing Department
Donald Gray, CPPB, Director of Purchasing
2200 N Seminary Avenue
Administration Building Room 200
Woodstock, IL 60098
Phone: 815-334-4818
Fax: 815-334-4680

ADDENDUM #1

RFQ # 16-76 GIS CONSULTING SERVICES
due September 8, 2016 at 2:00PM (CST)

Additions & Clarifications to RFP/Bid

Is a price proposal to be included with the statement of qualifications? If

ion #1: .
Questio so, what format is preferred?
This is a Request for Qualifications, we are only looking for the vendors
Response #1: e e q . Q v &
qualifications at this time.
. . | Approximately what amount does McHenry County have budgeted for
Question #2: . .
services to be purchased under this procurement?
Response #2: | Budgets are not discussed before an award
. . | Does McHenry County have an “incumbent” GIS consultant, and if so, is
Question #3: .
that company eligible to propose on the current procurement?
Response #3: | Yes, McHenry County does have a consultant and is eligible to respond.
Question #4: | What is the total budget limitations of this RFP?
Response #4: | This is an RFQ, budgets are not discussed before an award
Question #5: | Is it a single or multiple award?
It is possible to be a single or multiple award. It will depend on the
R nse #5: e
esponse #5 qualifications of the selected vendor(s).
Is there any service provider of the same services in the past, If yes then
Question #6: | please share the details of the service provider along with the last year’s
outlay?
_ | GIS Inc. is the current provider of these services. The services that have
Response #6:

been provided are outlined in the RFQ.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

OF THE RFP
REMAIN THE SAME.




